12/02/2025, 11:12 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order: RB75493

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order: RB75493

1 message

Procurement Admin <Procurement.Admin@royalberkshire.nhs.uk> Wed, Feb 12, 2025 at 11:10 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,
Please see the attached revised order can you proceed with the order.
Kind regards

Kathryne Bettridge

Royal Berkshire

Foundation Trust Procurement & Supply Chain Team
Procurement Department
Level 1, Princes House B Tel: +44 (0) 118 322 6516/5361
73a London Road D4 Email: Procurement.admin@
Reading royalberkshire.nhs.uk
Berkshire “B-Web: www.royalberkshire.nhs.uk
RG1 5Uz

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2025 10:40

To: Procurement Admin <Procurement.Admin@royalberkshire.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order: RB75493

Good morning,

Thank you for your order - RB75493.Unfortunately the prices on your order are incorrect. The prices have recently
increased to £46.00 per pack - please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at 9:51 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <rbft.adv-efin6@nhs.net>

Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 at 09:43

Subject: Purchase Order: RB75493

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <Purchasing.Finance@royalberkshire.nhs.uk>

Please find attached our Purchase Order : RB75493
Any queries please contact us quoting the above order number.

Please note that this email account is not monitored and all enquiries should be directed to the contact details
contained within the attachment .

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please inform the sender and permanently delete the message and any attachments.

Recipients should be aware that all emails received and sent by this Authority are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be
disclosed to a third party.

E Revised RB75493.pdf
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